From: Brandon R. Cammack <brandon(@cammacklawfirm.com>

Sent time: 09/30/2020 10:35:53 AM

To: ag.wkp@protonmail.com

Subject: URGENT Fwd: See Attached Letter from Office of the Attorney General
Attachments: Cammack Letter 09302020.pdf  Untitled attachment.html

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Penley, Mark" <Mark.Penley(@oag.texas.gov>

Date: September 30, 2020 at 9:17:47 AM CDT

To: "Brandon(@cammacklawfirm.com" <Brandon(@cammacklawfirm.com>
Subject: See Attached Letter from Office of the Attorney General

Please see attached letter from the Office of the Attorney General.

Mark Penley
Deputy Attorney General for Criminal Justice
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Stella.Jares
Yellow 2 Line


September 30, 2020

Brandon R. Cammack
Criminal Defense Attorney
Cammack Law Firm, PLLC
4265 San Felipe St. #1100
Houston, Texas 77027

Dear Mr. Cammack:

It has come to our attention that you appeared before the Travis County grand jury on
September 28, 2020, and represented yourself to be a Special Prosecutor for the Office of Attorney
General. It further has come to our attention that you served a subpoena today on at least one
private business. The subpoena you obtained and served has no connection to any criminal
investigation authorized by, or referred to, the Office of Attorney General.

You have no authority to represent yourself to anyone as a “Special Prosecutor for the
Oftice of Attorney General.” The Office of Attorney General may be authorized by a district
attorney to provide assistance in the prosecution of criminal matters. TEX. Gov'T CODE §
402.028(a): see id. § 41.102(b). Assistance in such matters, however, does not include prosecuting
a criminal case, such as obtaining a subpoena from a grand jury without being appointed to do so
by a district attorney. /d. Moreover, the law only allows a district attorney to appoint an assistant
attorney general as an assistant prosecuting attorney. /d. You have no such appointment.

You have not been retained, authorized, or deputized by this office as such and your actions
are entirely inappropriate and may be illegal. We demand that you immediately cease and desist
from taking any actions in which you purport to be acting as a Special Prosecutor pursuant to
authority conferred by the Office of Attorney General or under a delegation of authority by the
Travis County District Attorney.

Respecttully,

e ebr—

J. Mark Penley
Deputy Attorney General tor Criminal Justice
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